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14/11/97 

The Reeea~ch Director. 
Legal Conatltutlonal and 
Par11~nt Hou8a. 

A~nl.tr.tiY8 Review Committee, 

Br:1lflbane. 
Qld. 4000 

Dear Sir IMa<laaa .. 
RE; CALL FOR A BILL OF RIGHTS 

You 4on't ne.d to have another B111 o f Rights, because you a~raa4y 
have on •. Thus debate on whether to ·con81der- a Bill of RIghts ia 
futile-you ~ve one now. 

I enclose 4 photocopy of a letter :from S"tephaD Coatea, Legal Advisor 
for the Attorney-General,Queensland. that aaye the Bill or Right. 
(1688) koeps in force in Queensland . 

Und.er Clause 7 of tbe B111 or Right_ •• t11~ operating in Queensland. 
there 18 a guaran~ee that the priVAte citisen bas the right to k •• p 
and bear arms , wbich meana your gavernmant ie 81raac1y in breach ot' 
your own Bill o~ RIghts. 

You therefore need to act on your OWD SJovarnment ' SI breach of i tu own 
Bl11 of Rights and to keep impl_nt1Dg the other provision8 of tbe 
1688 Bil l o~ ~ght8 before you contemplate eracting another one~ 
By 80mB strange OI1l1.ssion tbe 1688 Bill o~ Ri.ghtll 1& dlia&ing :front your 
I.sues Paper * 3, september 1997~ 

Pleaae 1.t me know when you will start implementing your existing 
B111o~ Right. 1688. 

g ra :f~~t,!l£q.llY, , 
~T'--""" 

Ge £. . Muirden. 
aeoreta!!, Australian Civl~ 
Vi o. 305~ (03)9534 131421 

Liberties UD1on~ PO Boz 1137, Carlton, 
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Mc A. Pr.,., MP 
M.inbcr for Co!!, H..roour 
Suite 2. 1 Duke Stte.et 
COFl'S HARSOll'R NSW 2450 

964214150 PA~E. 2 

16 AUG lY96 

The HonOU)"l:lblc DCil.Wl Beao.land MLA, Attomey-Gen(Ol..ra1 a11d .Minister for J"ustic~ has 
8'i\ied D)e to th..""IJ'l'k you for your l~ttcr ot 17 June 1996 and to respond to you on bis behalf. 

The H<moural,}le the Attorney-General has taken legal advice on the question rai!ed by you 
being (1'0 $la",' of the sm of Right. 16SS ((168S) 1 Wl!1iam &. Mary S .... 2 c. 2). . 

The Itgal ,advice to the Ronoutll.ble th~ Attot'ooy-OeneNl is that the BUt of Ri,hu 1688 
conurHlC& in force in Qut~on$l:J.nd. 

A~a.t;, 
Sn;PIJEN COA 1'ES 
L),;(h\J,~.~lilH~ 

I need funds urgently to get this 
information out nationwide. 

and PLEASE 

Fax and photocopy these two 
pages until they fall apart. 

A. R. (Tony) Pltt • Editor 
NATIONAL INTEREST Newspaper 

79 Ferry Street 
MARYBOROUGH QLD 4650 
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